
From: 	 Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ) 
To: 	 Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Sent: 	 6/13/2011 9:46:13 AM 
Subject: 	 Re: call me please 

Axelrod is going to request or need another person here. Need to tell you about schedule for hearings. 

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2011 04:08 PM 
To: Brook, Kristen (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Hurley, Emory (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ) 
Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Subject: Re: WORKPRODUCT I 	 ATF 	 lExcludin g  ATF Investigation 785115-10-0004) 

Kristen: 

I do not see thatIATF 1:)taled her spread sheet for total guns and total revenue received. Seems odd to carefully place in a 

spread sheet and not total. 

Please total if you can and send to us all on this email. If you cannot total, please callIATF Ind ask her to total first thing 

Monday for columns of total guns transferred and total revenue taken in by year and then grand total. 

Thanks! Pjc 

From: Brook, Kristen (USAAZ) 
Sent: Friday, June 10, 2011 08:32 PM 
To:._Morris.s.ey,.1111selpSAAZ); Hurley, Emory (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ) 
Cc i 	ATF 	i (ATF) 
Su Eireet:WORKPRODUCT 	 ATF 	 ;Excluding ATF Investigation 785115-10-0004) 

; 

Attached is ATF ( 	ATF 	:Gpreadsheet that contains purchase report l 	ATF 	I This spreadsheet lists 
purchases unrelated to F & F. 

I
, ' 	: The data was cp.mpliect.byl_._._.AT.F The information was primarily sent to i ATF put also i 	ATF  

ATF 	 i The reports date back to 2008. The reports from 2008 were not solicited by ATF. L 	 i 
Need further clarification to determine same for 2009 and 2010. 

. 	 : 
From:: 	ATF 	:(ATF) 
Sent: 'FritIW, - .30ffe-  IU,- 2011 5:12 PM 
To: Brook,  
Subject: FW:i ATF :Excluding  ATF Investigation 785115-10-0004 

ATF 
Senior Intelligence Research Specialist 

AT F Oirect 

(602) 776-5519 - Fax 

	

I 	 . 

	

From: 	ATF 	. 
Sent: Friday, June 10, 2011 5:11 PM 
To: Cunningham, Patrick ILISAAZ1___ 

ATF 	 ; 'Kelly, Kristen (USAAZ) 
6'; H u rl 	_Emory_OJSAA-4-11-Prorrisse_y_-, -Ivime-fg5gFc4T 
Subject: I 	 ATF 	 ;Excluding ATF Investigation 785115-10-0004 

Cc: Needles, James R.;; 

AZ0266403 

DOJ-FF-39413 



Information received to date has been compiled and is contained in the attached spreadsheet. This 
spreadsheet is submitted pursuant to Criminal Chief P. Cunningham's request for notification of firearm 
transactions relayed between 2008-2010 by 	 ATF 	 excluding 
purchases by targets of ATF investigation 785115-10-0004. 

This includes firearm purchasers regardless of whether there is an investigation open on the purchaser. 

Should you have any questions, please advise. 

ATF 
ATF - Phoenix Field Division 
Senior Intelligence Research Specialist 

AT F ! Direct  
;Mobile 

(602) 605-6500 -'Fax 

AZ0266404 

DOJ-FF-39414 
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